Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:01 PM
To: Girdler, Melissa; Nicole Franklin; Hamstra, Micah; Hoekstra, Darrell; Hartman, Jason; Heinzig, Gary;

Altman, Julie; Sarner, Ryan; Westlund, Tyler; VanDussen, Peter; Swanson, Robert
Cc: Miles, Vonda
Subject: RE: 1616 N. Victoria St. 500-407798 Richard Clem
Thanks Melissa
Nicole can you pass this onto the city.
Thanks
Mary Patch

Municipal Sales Coordinator
mpatch@wm.com

Waste Management

20520 Keokuk Ave Suite 200
Lakeville, MN 55044

Phone: (952) 460-8667

Fax: (952) 460-8699

From: Girdler, Melissa

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>; Nicole Franklin <nicole.r.franklin@outlook.com>; Hamstra, Micah
<mhamstra@wm.com>; Hoekstra, Darrell <dhoekstr@wm.com>; Hartman, Jason <jhartma5@wm.com>; Heinzig, Gary
<gheinzig@wm.com>; Altman, Julie <jaltman4@wm.com>; Sarner, Ryan <RSarner@wm.com>; Westlund, Tyler
<twestlun@wm.com>; VanDussen, Peter <PVanDuss@wm.com>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@wm.com>

Cc: Miles, Vonda <vmiles@wm.com>

Subject: RE: 1616 N. Victoria St. 500-407798 Richard Clem

Mary-

Here is the photo.



Melissa Girdler

Commercial Operations Specialist — Waste Management
10050 Naples St Ne

Blaine, MN 55449

Phone: 763-656-2789 Email: mgirdler@wm.com

Think Green.

From: Patch, Mary

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Nicole Franklin <nicole.r.franklin@outlook.com>; Hamstra, Micah <mhamstra@wm.com>; Hoekstra, Darrell
<dhoekstr@wm.com>; Hartman, Jason <jhartma5@wm.com>; Heinzig, Gary <gheinzig@wm.com>; Altman, Julie
<jaltman4@wm.com>; Sarner, Ryan <RSarner@wm.com>; Westlund, Tyler <twestlun@wm.com>; VanDussen, Peter
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<PVanDuss@wm.com>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@wm.com>
Cc: Girdler, Melissa <mgirdler@wm.com>; Miles, Vonda <vmiles@wm.com>
Subject: RE: 1616 N. Victoria St. 500-407798 Richard Clem

Vonda or Melissa — can you check and see if you would happen to have a picture of the extras taken from this
location on 1.25.19.

Thanks
Mary Patch
WM

From: Nicole Franklin <nicole.r.franklin@outlook.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Hamstra, Micah <mhamstra@wm.com>; Hoekstra, Darrell <dhoekstr@wm.com>; Hartman, Jason
<jhartma5@wm.com>; Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>; Heinzig, Gary <gheinzig@wm.com>; Altman, Julie
<jaltman4@wm.com>; Sarner, Ryan <RSarner@wm.com>; Westlund, Tyler <twestlun@wm.com>; VanDussen, Peter
<PVanDuss@wm.com>; Swanson, Robert <rswanson@wm.com>

Subject: Fw: 1616 N. Victoria St.

Good Morning,

Please see the city's email below.

Nicole Franklin

St. Paul Haulers LLC.

612-298-2990

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Franklin, Romack <RFranklin3@republicservices.com>; Greg Revering <grevering.sph@gmail.com>
Subject: 1616 N. Victoria St.

Note that (Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us) is an external email. Report suspicious emails by clicking on
“Report Phishing", or forward to "infosec.phishing@republicservices.com"

Hi Romack,

Resident sent an email to CP Brendmoen’s office disputing the additional bags. See attached letter. Can you follow up
with WM to see if they have any records of the extra bags? Thanks

Chris



